
TO:  File 
 
FROM: Dual Enrollment Personnel 
 
DATE: June 23, 2006 
 
RE:  Count for Dual Enrollment Spring 2006 
 
 DATE OF STUDENTS TOTAL FTSE 
SCHOOL REGISTRATION ENROLLED CREDITS 
 

COUNT 

Alchesay* 12/14/05 20 100 6.67 
Blue Ridge 2/17/06 187 1033 68.86  
Chinle* 2/9/06 17 76 5.07  
Ganado 2/8/06 61 189 12.6 
Holbrook# 1/24/06 189 878 58.53 
Hopi# 2/7/06 46 177 11.8 
Jefferson Academy**     
Joseph City 2/1&2/06 51 231 15.4 
Mogollon* 11/17/05 50 218 14.53 
Monument Valley** 
Pinon# 2/6/06 9 27 1.8 
Round Valley 1/18/06 73 362 24.13  
St. Johns# 1/12/06 39 179 11.93 
Show Low# 1/30&31/06 109 536 35.73  
Snowflake 2/10/06 103 344 22.93 
Valley 1/17/06 30 87 5.8 
White Cone** 
Window Rock** 
Winslow# 2/14/06 80 325 21.67 
 
TOTAL:  1064 4762 317.45 
 
* Year-long classes 
** Never received any Proposed Dual Enrollment Course Forms 
# Partial Year-long classes 
 
The Spring 2006 Dual Enrollment Campaign’s total class offerings: 454 Vocational 
     
     488  
    

  34 Academic 

Compilations prepared by: Hallie Lucas 
  Dual Enrollment Operations Specialist 


